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SAN DIEGO 
 
 

1. Solicitation Page 26, Section C – Packaging, Packing, Marking and 
Palletization, Paragraph B,  Statement 2 is changed to read: “The Prime 
Vendor catalog will be published on the SALTS Web Page:” 
 
2. Solicitation Page 28, Section C – Packaging, Packing, Marking and 
Palletization, delete Paragraph G in its entirety and substitute the following 
language: 

 
G. All product must be palletized and placed on the pier at the brow of the 
ship. Palletizing can be done by using a two-way wing type pallet  or a 
standard commercial pallet. If the type of pallet is a commercial wood 
wing, the pallet dimensions are 40” X 48” X 48” or 48” X 40” X 48”. If using 
a standard commercial pallet the maximum height should not exceed 54” 
including the pallet. All pads must be commercial fiberboard, 40” X 48”, 
positioned on the pallet before loading pallet. All pallets must be shrink 
wrapped. Any large “L” Class ships and CVNs must have produc t 
delivered on a two-way wing type pallet. 
 

3. Solicitation Page 30, Section E – Deliveries and Performance, Subsection 
III, Paragraph B, after the first sentence, add the following language: “There 
may also be occasional Sunday deliveries.” 

 
4. Solicitation Page 30, Section E – Deliveries and Performance, Subsection 
III, Paragraph H, add the following language: 

 
On certain occasions, ships will be at piers not accessible to normal 
delivery vehicles. In these instances the Prime Vendor will be responsible 
to make other arrangements to have the product delivered to the pier 
location.  
 

5. Solicitation Page 29, Section E – Deliveries and Performance, Subsection 
III, Paragraph A, the last sentence is changed to read “Pallet height may not 
exceed fifty-four (54) inches”. 

 
6. Solicitation Page 23, Section B – Descriptions/Specifications, Subsection II 
– Ordering System, in paragraph 3, after “810 Electronic Invoice”, delete the 
phrase “in process”. 
 
7. Solicitation Page 34, Section F Contract Administration Data, Para. II Invoices, 
Subpara. B, #6 is changed to read as follows: “6. Quantity purchased per item in 
DSCP’s Unit of Issue Price. Subpara. D, last phrase should read “unit of issue price. 
 
8. Solicitation Page 94, Documents, Exhibits and Attachments, delete in its 
entirety; correct listing of Documents, Exhibits and Attachments can be found 
on Solicitation Page 7. 
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9. In Solicitation Attachment 2, Page 10 of 15, delete in its entirety and 
replace with Page 4 of this amendment. 
 
10. On Attachment 3, the following changes are made: 
- At top of page under Customers, Naval Sub Base Point Loma is changed 

to read “Naval Station 32nd Street” 
- Under Naval Air Station North Island, San Diego Airpac, add “3 Carriers” 

delete “USS Kitty Hawk” and add “USS Stennis” and “USS Nimitz”. 
- Also add as additional Customer “Naval Sub Base Point Loma”, and add 

under this customer category “ USS Bremerton, USS Helena, USS 
Jefferson City, USS Portsmouth, USS Salt Lake City”. 

 
11. In Solicitation, Attachment 2A, EDI Implementation Guidelines for 
Subsistence Prime Vendor, was omitted; it is now incorporated into the 
solicitation by this amendment on pages 5 through 19 inclusive. 
 
12. On Page 1 of Solicitation (SF 1449), at top right block, change pages from 
118 to 94. Also Page 1, Block #10, include size standard of “500”. 
 
13. At the Pre-Proposal Conference, the following questions were asked and 
answers are provided in bold print below: 
 
- For Market Basket Items, what does DSCP look at, the actual cost of the 

product with or without the markup? DSCP looks at both as part of its 
integrated evaluation of offers. 

- If any item is not stocked in the warehouse how can they show an invoice, 
and what should offeror do? Offeror may show a quote for the item if it 
is not stocked; however, an invoice is preferred. See Solicitation 
page 92, Section IV. Procurement Pricing Plan for additional 
information. 

- At time of cataloging, can the quality of the product be changed regardless 
of the product that was offered on solicitation? Yes, if customer agrees. 

- How can Option Year Pricing be handled? Can CPI be used? Offeror 
may use the CPI as a way to price the option years, or he may use a 
percentage increase per year; offeror may also keep the Option Year 
fees the same as those of the base year. These decisions are up to 
the offeror. 

- When will evaluation process begin? Approximately 9/24/02 
- Solicitation states NAPA pricing must not be included on pricing of items; 

should offerors include other pricing enhancements on pricing proposal? 
Yes; DSCP is looking for the offeror’s best prices. 

 
Except as provided herein, all other terms and conditions of the solicitation 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.  
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       Loop Repeat  200000 
 
SEG ID  IT1   Baseline Item Data (Invoice) 
POS NO 010 
REQ DES Optional (Mandatory for DSCP)**See Note Below 
MAX USE 1 
 
PURPOSE Specify the basic and most frequently used line item data 
  (CLIN level) for the invoice and related transactions 
 
 
   DATA  ELEMENT  SUMMARY 
 
 
REF     ELE ID  DESCRIPTION            REQ      TYPE      LENGTH 
 
 
IT101    350  Assigned Identification    O/Z      AN         4/6 
   Contract Line Item Number (CLIN)  
   **(e.g. 0001)   
 
IT102    358  Quantity Invoiced             X       N         1/9 
                                     (e.g. 10 = 000000010) 
 
IT103     355  Unit or Basic Measurement       X      ID         2/2  
 
IT104     212  Price-extended CLIN $$ Amt  X      R2          1/10 
 *decimal uses one position length (e.g. 25.50 = 0000025.50)   
 
IT106     235  Product/Service I.D. Qualifier     X      ID         2/2 
   FS = National Stock Number    
 
IT107     234  Product/Service I.D. NSN  X      AN         13/13          
   (e.g. 891500E210123) 
 
IT108     235  Product/Service I.D. Qualifier   X      ID           2/2 
   ZZ = Mutually Defined 
 
IT109     234  Product/Service I.D.   X      AN           2/2 
   PV = Prime Vendor 
 
IT110 235  Product/service I.D. Qualifier X    ID  2/2 
   VN=Vendor Code Qualifier 
 
IT111 234  Product/Service I.D.  X    AN  13/13 
   (e.g. 12345678) 

?? This information is the Prime Vendors Part Number 
??  

NOTE:   PRIME VENDORS ONLY:::  Data required in all segments.   
 

                                EXAMPLE 
 
 IT1*0001   *10*CA**0000025.50**FS*891500E210123*ZZ*PV* VN 12345678 
Refer to page 1A “IF” CLIN was NOT shipped- (e.g. zero fill quantity and price field) 
































